Victor Joecks

From: Victor Joecks

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 10:48 AM
To: Victor Joecks

Subject: Re: Your Question

From: Deanna L. Wright - Trustee [mailto:diwright@interact.ccsd.net]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 5:55 PM

To: Joe Spencer

Subject: Re: Your Question

Mr. Spencer,

Once you email a public official your email is now public record. Anyone can make a public
records request and gain access to all of Trustee Cranor, myself or any other Trustees emails.

Usually when parents contact us it is because they want to be kept informed and get information
on meetings and other district happenings. Knowing that you started to get me newsletters and
email updates. Loreasa is my secretary and sends out emails on my behalf.

My email in support of Question 2 is letting parents know the reality of the situation. Giving
information is exactly what | am elected to do; Advocate on behalf of all students in CCSD. How
Ms. Schumacher got your email | really don't know.

| contacted you when | heard you had an issue, had you emailed me prior and asked to be
removed form my email list | would have responded then too. | will remove you from my email list
so that you no longer get any emails from me and | will ask Trustee Cranors secretary to do the
same. | hope this simple request will help you feel that our privacy is protected.

| am sorry that you do not recognize the progress we have made in the last year and a half. We
have cut 600 millions dollars for out budget because of declines in funding. We are one of the
lowest funded in education funding in the US. This Board knowing the desperate measures we
were facing went out and found a new Superintendent who had the fire in his belly to make
substantial system wide changes. When | first heard from you | was under the impression you
wanted to help with those changes. To be on the side of reform and turn this district around.

| am sorry to hear that after you VERY short time in CCSD you do not see the benefits we have
already reaped from our efforts. This system can not be turned around overnight. But we are
make gains everyday. | am working everyday for a better CCSD.

Thank you for your thoughts,
Trustee Wright

Vice-President
CCSD School Board



Sent from FirstClass with my iPad

Joe Spencer < > writes:

In regards to your message to me on Facebook&#8230;.let me briefly explain&#8230;..As | am
sure you know, | filed a complaint with the Secretary of State&#8212;Election Division&#8230;.and
| am in the process of filing with the Ethics Commission. | notified the school board and
administration of the problem at the school board meeting last night and plan to follow up with a
phone call Monday to formally lodge a complaint with the school district&#8212;with the promise
that if this is not resolved | will get an attorney involved. Here is the problem&#8230; |
communicated with you through email introducing myself to you&#8230;and discussing my
displeasure with the Standard Student Attire. Following that communication my email became put
on a &#8220;list&#8221; because | started getting assorted emails that included:- Email on your
behalf from Loreasa Nary of the school district alerting me of a parent engagement meeting: Email
on your behalf from Loreasa Nary of the school district alerting me of your support for Question 2
(political campaigning)- Email on behalf of Trustee Cranor from Norma Herrera of the school
district also alerting me of her support for Question 2 (political campaigning from a trustee in
another district)But the WORST one was- Email from Lindy Schumacher&#8212;with a yahoo
email address NOT a school district address&#8212;emailing me for YOUR campaign to walk the
community and pass out fliers.First | did not ask to be put on ANY district mailing list for the first
three emails | mentioned above&#8230;especially emails with you people pushing your political
wishes&#8230;.but | ABSOLUTELY did not in ANY WAY SHAPE OR FORM indicate my support
of you for your re-election&#8230;.or give you PERMISSION to share my email with
anyone&#8212;especially outside of school. That was WAY out of line. You took information you
had that was SCHOOL DISTRICT business and used it for YOUR campaign. While | have no
confirmation&#8230;| have been told by several sources that you have used the district email to
contact teachers asking them for their personal emails for your campaign&#8230;.Funny that you
decided to email me yesterday on Facebook to ask about a problem---considering you had told me
you&#8217;d contact me to talk about the SSA policy over a month ago---and never followed up.
But when you heard a press release went out---you sure were quick to contact me. Pretty ironic
you didn&#8217;t appear at the school board meeting last night&#8230;.were you afraid of the
potential media coverage just days before the election??l think this school board should spend
LESS time campaigning&#8230;and MORE time worrying about how to run the school district. In
case you haven&#8217;t noticed this school district absolutely sucks. You are ALL failing our
children and | for one will NOT stand by and let that happen. Let me clarify one thing&#8230;.1 in
no way support your campaign&#8230;l in no way will be voting for you&#8230;..and | in no way
think you are fit to do the position you are doing. | think the fact out here they refer to your position
as &#8220;trustee&#8221; is hilarious&#8230;given that in no way do | TRUST you now that |
have seen how you do things.Joe Spencer/bsp;/D">&nbsp>&/0:p>0:Da>nbDp>&bop>&bop>&b&bo



